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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Mr. David Mabe General Address Region VIII Education Address
Manager Service Center

Email david.mabe@tips-usa.com 4845 US Highway 271
Phone +1 (903) 243-4759 North Contact
Fax +1 (866) 749-6674 Pittsburg, TX 75686

Contact David Mabe, Department
Bid Number 1012116 Construction Contracts Building
Title Job Order Contracting Manager
Bid Type RFP Floor/Room
Issue Date 11/02/2015 Department Telephone
Close Date 12/11/2015 3:00:00 PM CT Building Fax
Need by Date Email

Floor/Room
Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477
Fax +1 (866) 839-8472
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company ABM Building Services
Address PO Box 612567

DFW Airport, TX 75261
Contact Jay Vineyard
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 1 (817) 8581000
Fax 1 (972) 8197817
Email
Submitted 12/8/2015 2:56:28 PM CT
Total $0.00

Signature Doug Smyers Email doug.smyers@abm.com

Supplier Notes

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages
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Please review the following and respond where necessary
# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - No
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 No
US States?

4 States Served: If answer is NO to question #3, please list which states can Tx, La, Ok, Ark, NM
be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)

5 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the ABM is a best in class provider of
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit HVAC solutions and services
750 characters.) design, engineering, implementation

and maintenance. ABM also has
core competencies around Facility
Management and HVAC Services
for Building owners.

6 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Jay Vineyard

7 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title Sales Manager

8 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email jay.vineyard@abm.com

9 Primary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8178581010

10 Primary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 9728197817

11 Primary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8179176245

12 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Doug Smyers

13 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Sr Vice President

14 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email doug.smyers@abm.com

15 Secondary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8178581001

16 Secondary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 9728197817

17 Secondary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8179176225

18 Admin Fee Contact Name Admin Fee Contact Name. This person is responsible for Connie Prager
paying the admin fee to TIPS.

19 Admin Fee Contact Email Admin Fee Contact Email connie.prager@abm.com

20 Admin Fee Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8178581011

21 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name. This person is responsible Jay Vineyard
for receiving Purchase Orders from TIPS.

22 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email jay.vineyard@abm.com

23 Purchase Order Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8178581010
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24 Company Website Company Website (Format - www.company.com) www.abm.com

25 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer
Identification Number. (Format - 12-3456789)

26 Primary Address Primary Address 4100 Amon Carter Blvd

27 Primary Address City Primary Address City Fort Worth

28 Primary Address State Primary Address State (2 Digit Abbreviation) Texas

29 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 76155

30 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS HVAC, Mechanical, Lighting,
database about your company that TIPS website users Guaranteed Energy Savings, LED,
might search. Words may be product names, water conservation etc.
manufacturers, or other words associated with the
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format:
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.)

31 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Regulations for
Contracts document from the Attachments section, fill out
the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)

32 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of Yes
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

33 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Dallas Fort Worth

34 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? Texas

35 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 36 - 37)

36 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting Yes
requirement is not applicable?

37 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

38 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 39 - 42) (No Response Required)

39 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

40 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the TIPS administration fee? Yes
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41 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required administration Yes
fee?

42 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities Yes
or scope of work?

43 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 10
working days?

44 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 48

45 Prices are guaranteed for? (___Month(s), ___ Year(s), or Term of Contract) (Standard Term of Contract
term is ”Term of Contract”)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00
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References- Most Recent Schools 

SHELTON SCHOOL 

Mitzi Freeman 

15720 Hillcrest 

Dallas, TX 

972-774-1772 

 

IRVING BIBLE SCHOOL 

Mr. Joe Young 

2435 Kinwest 

Irving, TX  

214- 801-5159 

 

HOUSTON INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT (HISD) 

Mr. William E. Kuykendall, Jr. 

Project Manager – HISD DFS 

100 Roy Street 

Houston, TX  77007 

713-426-8320 

 

HOUSTON INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT (HISD) 

Mr. Solon Carver 

Supervisor of Area 1 

250 McCarty Drive 

Building 32 

Houston, TX  77029 

713-676-9738 

 

ALDINE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT (AISD) 

Mr. Rick Campbell 

Director of Maintenance 

Houston, TX  77032-3099 

281-985-6265 
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ALDINE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT (AISD) 

Mr. Emitte A. Roque 

Executive Director of Buildings and Porperty 

Houston, TX  77032-3099 

281-985-6265 

 

LEANDER INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT (LISD) 

1900 Cougar Country Dr 

Leander, TX  78646 

512-434-5393 

 

 

MADISON COUNTY SCHOOLS 

Dr. Mitch McGhee, Superintendent  

mmcghee@madison.k12.ga.us 

706-795-2191 

 

WALTON COUNTY SCHOOLS 

Mr. Randy Bradberry, Director of Operations 

rbradberry@walton.k12.ga.us 

770-226-4428 

 

 

 

 

GREENE COUNTY SCHOOLS 

Dr. John Hooper, Assistant Executive Director 

Georgia School Superintendents Association 

gssjlh@langate.gsu.edu 

404-413-8135 

*Dr. Hooper was the Superintendent at Greene County when the program was performed 

RANDOLPH COUNTY SCHOOLS 

Mr. Bobby Jenkins, Superintendent 

jenkinsb@sowegak12.org 

229-732-2641 

 

mailto:mmcghee@madison.k12.ga.us
mailto:rbradberry@walton.k12.ga.us
mailto:gssjlh@langate.gsu.edu
mailto:jenkinsb@sowegak12.org
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MURRAY COUNTY SCHOOLS 

Dr. Vickie Reed, Superintendent 

vickie.reed@murray.k12.ga.us 

706-695-4531 

 

ELBERT COUNTY SCHOOLS 

Mr. Rick Higginbotham, Principal, Elbert County High School 

higg@elbert.k12.ga.us 

706-283-3680 

*Mr. Higginbotham was the Asst. Superintendent for Operations at the time of the project 

 

BALDWIN COUNTY GOVERNMENT 

Mr. Bobby Avery, Director of Facilities 

jtbavery@alltel.net 

478-445-2014 

 

mailto:vickie.reed@murray.k12.ga.us
mailto:higg@elbert.k12.ga.us
mailto:jtbavery@alltel.net


Company Profile 
 

Please provide the following: 
 
1. Company’s official registered name. 

ABM Building Services 
 

2. Brief history of your company, including the year it was established. 
ABM is a best in class provider of HVAC solutions and services design, engineering, implementation and 
maintenance. ABM also has core competencies around Facility Management and HVAC Services for 
Building owners. ABM provides Comprehensive Facility Services to more than 7500 buildings nationally 
and has operating branches in most major metropolitan locations nationwide and select international 
locations. 
 

3. Corporate office location. 
Corporate offices are located in Houston Tx, Atlanta Ga, Pittsburgh Pa and Irvine Ca. 
There are 12 locations throughout Texas including Houston, Austin, DFW, San Antonio, Midland Odessa 
area, El Paso, and Abilene.  

 
4. List the total number of sales persons employed by your organization within the United States, broken 

down by market. 
Key contacts for the State are  
Doug Smyers  Sr. Vice President  29 years experience 817-858-1000 doug.smyers@abm.com 
Jay Vineyard State Sales Manager   22 years experience 817-858-1010  jay.vineyard@abm.com    

 
5. List the number of location of offices, or service centers for all states being bid in solicitation. 

Additionally, list the names of key contacts at each location with title, address, phone and e-mail 
address.  

 
6. Please provide contact information for the person(s) who will be responsible for the following areas, 

including resumes: 
 

A. Sales    Jay Vineyard   jay.vineyard@abm.com  817-858-1010  
B. Sales Support  Jay Vineyard  jay.vineyard@abm.com 817-858-1010  
C. Marketing   Henry Johnson henry.johnson@abm.com      817-858-1000 
D. Financial Reporting Lisa Valenzuela lisa.valenzuela@abm.com 817-858-1010 
E. Executive Support  Doug Smyers  doug.smyers@abm.com 817-858-1001 

 
7. Define your standard terms of payment.  

Net 30 days 
 

8. Overall annual sales for the last three (3) years; 2013, 2014, 2015 
Annual sales are $25 million per year over the last 3 yrs. 
 

9. What differentiates your company from competitors? 
ABM is not a manufacturer or a dealer for any one item or brand we always look at what makes the 
most sense in each application. We self-perform most all of the work we provide. 

 

mailto:doug.smyers@abm.com
mailto:jay.vineyard@abm.com
mailto:jay.vineyard@abm.com
mailto:jay.vineyard@abm.com
mailto:henry.johnson@abm.com
mailto:lisa.valenzuela@abm.com
mailto:doug.smyers@abm.com


 
 
 
 
Marketing/Sales 

 
1. Detail how your organization plans to market this contract within the first 90 days of the award date. 

This should include, but not be limited to: 
a. Direct mail campaigns 
b. Advertisement of contract in regional or national publications 
c. Participation in trade shows 
d. Each and every salesperson will be educated on what this means in the marketplace and our 

brochures, pamphlets, presentations and emails will show our relationship with TIPS. 
 
2. Describe how your company will demonstrate the benefits of this contract to eligible entities if 

awarded. 
ABM already has a long reach in the cities, counties and schools market throughout Texas this along 
with the Energy Services contract and HVAC Solutions Contract will help us perform even more work for 
these entities and others. 

 
3. Explain how your company plans to market this agreement to existing government customers. 

This contract will allow ABM to perform even more work in more areas in state and local government 
buildings that we have contracts with along with ISD’s we have a working relationship with at this time. 

 
4. Provide the revenue that your organization anticipates for the first three (3) years of this agreement. 

 
$___300000________ in year one 
 
$___600000________ in year two 
 
$___1000000_______ in year three 



Contractor License

State License Number

Texas Not Required

** Contractor must list each state that they are licensed to work. Contractor must also add these states

      to the Pricing Exhibit, that includes a coefficient for each state.

** Contractor will only be awarded states listed on this sheet.








